

## MINUTES OF AN EXTRA-ORDINARY MEETING OF CONEY WESTON PARISH COUNCIL

HELD ON THURS 8<sup>TH</sup> AUGUST 2019 at 6.30pm

PRESENT: Councillors: B. Hogg (Chair), C. Flood, D. Haycock, P. Clarke, G Mihr, R Salter (Clerk) and 0 member of public.

1. Apologies: J. Ladell (Vice Chair) and Chris Garman
2. Declarations of interest: None
3. The draft minutes of the last meeting (11<sup>th</sup> July) had been pre-circulated; were taken as read and approved.
4. Scheme of public speaking: no one to speak.
5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION BEGINS.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION CEASES

6 OPEN FORMAL P.C. MEETING: Matters for discussion (members progress reports/actions)

Agreed to defer item 7.3 Hard drive or Cloud storage for scanned documents to the September meeting

MATTERS FOR DECISION:

7.1 Planning Application DC/19/1359/HH. The Parish Council unanimously agreed to support this Planning Application, an observation will be made that roof tiles which match the house should be used. RS to complete paperwork. Agreed unanimously. ACTION RS

7.2 Planning Application DC/19/1381/HH. The Parish Council unanimously agreed to support this Planning Application. RS to complete paperwork. Agreed unanimously. ACTION RS

8. Correspondence received and matters for Council's attention since publication of the agenda.

8.1 An email had been received about anti-social behaviour at the Playing Field. It needs further discussion but an article will be put in the Parish News advising people of the problem, not too approach individuals but to call the Police on 101. RS will also follow up with the Police Engagement Officer for the area. Clerk to write to the resident who contacted the Parish Council. ACTION RS

8.2 Various complaints have been raised regarding overgrown/overhanging hedges in the village. A letter/contact will be sent/made to the properties affected. ACTION GM/BH

A leaflet about hedge maintenance will be publicised at the beginning of September and again in February to remind residents about the need to do this. ACTION GM

10. Date of next meeting confirmed as Thurs 5th Sept 2019.

There being no other business the meeting was closed at 19.20hrs.